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MADISON COUNTY
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Butch Hammack, Director ® bhammack@madison-co.com

Date: May 26, 2015

To: Madison County Board of Supervisors

From: Jennifer Taylor@

Re: Road Registry Change
Matthews Ave.
Canton, MS

Our office received a letter from Presto Industries (attached) inquiring about the
correct road name for one of their locations, located within the city of Canton. The
concern was if the correct name was “Matthews Avenue” or “Matthews Drive".

Upon investigating and consulting with the City of Canton, we learned that street sign
actually is “Matthews Drive” and all of CMU’s records reflect the same. Madison
County did accept the name of the road as “Matthews Avenue” in the road registry;
however somewhere along the line it was picked up as “Drive”.

With confirmation from CMU, we are requesting that an official name change in the

Madison County Road Registry be submitted, changing from “Matthews Avenue” to
“Matthews Drive”. We feel this avoid any further problems concerning this matter.
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PRESTO

National Presto Industries, Inc.

.‘ ’® Eau Claire, WI 54703-3703

www.gopresto.com
Tel. 715-839-2121
Fax 715-839-2148
715-839-2122
715-839-2242

April 9, 2015
- - Via UPS

MARK HOUSTON

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
PO BOX 608

CANTON MS 39046

Re: = Address of Canton Sales and Storage (CS&S)
Dear Mr. Houston:

Canton Sales and Storage (CS&S), a subsidiary of National Presto Industries, Inc., has
been informed by city officials that its building is located at 555 Matthews Avenue,
Canton, MS. The street sign, however, indicates that CS&S is located on Matthews
Drive in Canton, MS. And CS&S has for over fifty years stated that its address is 555
Matthews Drive, Canton, MS.

Is there any way to search the city or county records to determine if the street is
Matthews Drive or Matthews Avenue? Our concern is that if there is an emergency, the
responders may be confused as to the location.

Please email me (pfurrer@gopresto.com) or call me (715-839-2130) if you have any
questions or if you can tell me who I could contact about this issue. Ideally we would
like to get the street sign to match the city records so that there is no more confusion on
this issue.
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The location we talked about is 555 Matthew Dr.,

Rickey Brown
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